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Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for the notice below in relation to the A47 Wansford to Sutton scheme.
 
Please see the attached email chain in which my colleague Claire Burton corresponded with National
Highways on the subject of this scheme.
 

A response to the Adequacy of Consultation was issued on 19th July 2021, which sets out sets out the
matters HDC wishes to see addressed in the application proposals. As the matters raised are not
substantive, please be advised that HDC does not intend to participate further in the DCO process.
 
 
 
Thank you and kind regards,
 

 
 
Administration Assistant
Implementation Team
Planning Services
Huntingdonshire District Council
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National Highways response - (Formerly Highways England) A47 Wansford to Sutton Development Consent Order (DCO) - Section 56 Notice CRM:0143145

		From

		A47 Wansford to Sutton RIS

		To

		Claire Burton

		Cc

		A47 Wansford to Sutton RIS

		Recipients

		Claire.Burton@huntingdonshire.gov.uk; A47WansfordtoSuttonRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk



Dear Ms Burton



Thank you for your email received 22 October 2021 in response to our Section 56 Notice A47 Wansford to Sutton Development Consent Order.



Thank you again for contacting us.



Regards



Kiran Balu – Project Support Officer
Major Projects Regional Investment Programme
National Highways (formerly Highways England) | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW
Email Address:A47WansfordtoSuttonRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk
National Highways (formerly Highways England): https://highwaysengland.co.uk
Customer Contact Centre: 0300 123 5000 or info@highwaysengland.co.uk 


If you’d like more information about how we manage data, or a copy of our privacy notice, please contact: DataProtectionAdvice@highwaysengland.co.uk 




From: Claire Burton [mailto:Claire.Burton@huntingdonshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2021 20:46
To: A47 Wansford to Sutton RIS <A47WansfordtoSuttonRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Cc: Neish, Jon (Cllr) <jon.neish@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>; Joanne Lancaster <Joanne.Lancaster@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>; Clara Kerr <Clara.Kerr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>; Melissa Reynolds <Melissa.Reynolds@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>; Implementation <Implementation@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>
Subject: A47 Wansford to Sutton Development Consent Order (DCO) - Section 56 Notice

Dear Sir/Madam
A47 Wansford to Sutton Development Consent Order (DCO)
Further to the issue of the Section 56 Notice, Huntingdonshire District Council (HDC) has responded to National Highway’s (previously Highways England) pre-application consultations in relation to the above DCO. A response to the Adequacy of Consultation was issued on 19th July 2021, which sets out sets out the matters HDC wishes to see addressed in the application proposals. 
As the matters raised are not substantive, HDC does not intend to participate further in the DCO process. 
Yours sincerely
Claire Burton
Claire Burton
Implementation Team Leader
Development Services
Corporate Delivery
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House, St Marys Street
Huntingdon PE29 3TN

Temporary phone number: 01223 616 841
Email: claire.burton@huntingdonshire.gov.uk 




Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived 







This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.



Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF | https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk



Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ



Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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Dear Ms Burton

Thank you for your email received 22 October 2021 in response to our Section 56
Notice A47 Wansford to Sutton Development Consent Order.

Thank you again for contacting us.

Regards

Kiran Balu – Project Support Officer
Major Projects Regional Investment Programme
National Highways (formerly Highways England) | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford
| MK41 7LW
Email Address:A47WansfordtoSuttonRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk
National Highways (formerly Highways England): 
Customer Contact Centre: 0300 123 5000 or info@highwaysengland.co.uk 

If you’d like more information about how we manage data, or a copy of our privacy
notice, please contact: DataProtectionAdvice@highwaysengland.co.uk

From: Claire Burton [ ]
Sent: 22 October 2021 20:46
To: A47 Wansford to Sutton RIS <A47WansfordtoSuttonRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Cc: Neish, Jon (Cllr) <j >; Joanne Lancaster
< >; Clara Kerr < >;
Melissa Reynolds < >; Implementation
<Implementation@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>
Subject: A47 Wansford to Sutton Development Consent Order (DCO) - Section 56 Notice

Dear Sir/Madam
A47 Wansford to Sutton Development Consent Order (DCO)
Further to the issue of the Section 56 Notice, Huntingdonshire District Council (HDC) has responded to
National Highway’s (previously Highways England) pre-application consultations in relation to the

above DCO. A response to the Adequacy of Consultation was issued on 19th July 2021, which sets out
sets out the matters HDC wishes to see addressed in the application proposals. 
As the matters raised are not substantive, HDC does not intend to participate further in the DCO
process. 
Yours sincerely
Claire Burton
Claire Burton
Implementation Team Leader
Development Services
Corporate Delivery
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House, St Marys Street
Huntingdon PE29 3TN

mailto:A47WansfordtoSuttonRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:A47WansfordtoSuttonRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:info@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:DataProtectionAdvice@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:A47WansfordtoSuttonRIS@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:Implementation@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
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Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of
the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the
contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF |

 | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1
Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

file:////c/info@highwaysengland.co.uk
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